EVaIVEER NG

CONSTRUETION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

CO NUMBER 2

BID ITEM 18-132

DATE 10/23/2023
PROJECT TITLE ON CALL ENG SERVICES
ORIGINAL CONTRACT DATE  11/14/2019 PROJECT NUMBER 88880230
OWNER AUGUSTA, GEORGIA PO NUMBER 19UTT792

The following change is hereby made to the contract for the above project:

Description of Change (for 2 more detailed description see attached proposal):
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES SUPPORTING THE FIBER, RAINFALL,

AND ON CALL ENGINEERING

PAYEE ISM
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THIS CHANGE ORDER $ 250,000.00
The contract time will be INCREASED by __ calendar days as a result of this change.
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 200,000.00
PREVIOUS CHANGE ORDER (INCREASE) $ 550,000.00
THIS CHANGE ORDER (INCREASE) $ 250,000.00
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT WITH CHANGE ORDER  § 1,000,000.00
FUNDING NUMBER/ACCOUNT NUMBER 507043490 5212115

88880230 5212115
PROPOSED BY: DATE:
CONTRACTOR -
REQUESTED BY: DATE:
ENGINEER
SUBMITTED BY: J ~ DATE: 92,423
] il il"P.-t_K;!}VIi-‘.NT HEAD
FINANCE ENDORSEMENT: DEE:
COMPTROLLER
RECOMMENDED BY: DATE:
ADMINISTRATOR
APPROVED BY: DATE:

MAYOR
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Tess T. ThomEson

From: Tess T. Thompson

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Dionne Glover; Wes Byne

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] MunicodeMeetings Task Notification

This was approved in Municode agenda:

Meeting Date: 10/31/2023
ISM On-Call Engineering Services Change Order

Department: Utilities
Presenter: Wes Byne
Caption: Approve additional fees in the amount of $250,000 to ISM Engineering for

engineering services supporting the fiber, rainfall, and on-call engineering.

Background: AUD is currently evaluating the extension of fiber and the rainfall monitoring
network. ISM has an on-call contract and has provided support services for
multiple engineering projects. This would extend the on-call contract to allow
these services to continue.

This additional scope is in support of the fiber, rainfall monitoring, and

Analysis: N .
supplemental engineering projects.

This additional funding has been targeted to continue using ISM in an on-call bas
Funding in the amount of $250,000 is available from accounts:
507043490-5212115/88880230-5212115

Alternatives: No alternatives are recommended.

Financial Impact:

Recommendation: AUD recommends that these engineering services with ISM be approved.

Funds are available in Funding are available in the following accounts:

the following accounts: 507043490-5212115/88880230-5212115

REVIEWED AND Wes Byne
AFFROVED BY:

Tess Fiompson, MSA

Finance Manager
Utilities Department
Augusta, GA 30901
Tel . No. 706-312-4147
Fax No. 706-312-4123

tthompson@augustaga.gov



